
Request for Proposal #634 
EMPLOYEE CULTURE ASSESSMENT AND TRAINING 

Amendment 
Questions and Answers 

 
AMMENDMENT:  Item 3.1.  The term of this agreement will be for two years from 
the contract award date, with three one-year extensions available after that. 

__________________________________________________ 
 

QUESTION 1:  The downloaded file from the website is in Excel format. Please con-
firm that this the format you wish to use for the response, or if other formats are ac-
ceptable, especially for the requirements of Worksheet B. If supplementary materials 
can be provided, please clarify how that is to be done (such as sample reports and 
resumes). 
 
ANSWER 1:  Information requested must be provided where requested in the Excel 
document.  Supplementary materials can be uploaded in .pdf format.  
 
QUESTION 2:  While the maximum value for this work has not been specified (which 
is understandable), the assessment of organizational culture is a specialized con-
sulting service that requires a mature assessment tool and experienced practitioner. 
It would be advantageous for Thames Valley to publish a not-to-exceed maximum 
budget value, rather than risking having respondents submit values beyond the 
scope of the budget Thames Valley has budgeted for, which would result in a failed 
procurement.   

 
ANSWER 2:   It is not the general practice of the TVDSB or the intention in this case 
to provide budget values for RFP’s. 
 
QUESTION 3:  The RFP notes that the TVDSB has about 8,000 staff. Are all 8,000 
staff the target of the culture surveys or some subset? If the latter, please provide 
details about the subset in terms of numbers, locations and function/role. 
 
ANSWER 3:  The target is the Facility Services staff of approximately 950 employ-
ees made up of: 

~ 800 custodial staff  
~ 80 trades staff  
~ 20 projects staff  
~ planning staff 
~ several staff in warehouse distribution and community usage  
~ 25 supervisors, 4 managers and 1 superintendent 

Custodial staff are dispersed across 170 sites primarily in schools, other staff are in 
operational hubs across the TVDSB with a high concentration in London.  
 



QUESTION 4:  What is the composition of the Facility Services team? For example, 

are employees grouped under supervisors? Are there external/contract workers and 

if yes are they to be included in the RFP?  

 

ANSWER 4:  The Facilities Services team is composed of 1 superintendent, 4 man-
agers, 25 supervisors, and staff reporting to supervisors primarily.  
 

QUESTION 5:  What is the breakdown of the facility team by numbers?  (i.e. – how 

many groups, number of employees in each group; how many in total) 

 

ANSWER 5:  See above. 

 

QUESTION 6:  What are the reporting requirements? How is the data to be 

grouped?  

 

ANSWER 6:  The data is to be grouped by reporting area, in addition maintenance 

and custodial staff would be further grouped into 5 zones across the TVDSB.  

 

QUESTION 7:  Who will be the recipient(s) of the debrief and deliverables? Is this 

the leadership team? If yes, what is the composition of the leadership team? Are 

there are any disparate goals for the members? 

 

ANSWER 7:  The leadership team is composed of 1 superintendent and 4 manag-

ers. 

  

QUESTION 8:  Do all employees / participants have access to a computer and inter-

net during working hours?  

 Do participants have TVDSB active email accounts? If not, does the 

TVDSB have current personal email accounts on file for all participants?  

 

ANSWER 8: Yes to both. 

 

QUESTION 9:  Is there a pre-set budget for this project? 

 

ANSWER 9:  See Answer 2. 

 

QUESTION 10:  Is it possible to provide clarification on the overall goal of this RFP 

with expected deliverables? 

 Is the expectation that the consultant will deliver training and coaching in 

order to achieve the objectives listed under B1.0?  Who are the antici-

pated attendees? 

 What is the time frame for the completion of the project?  



 How many attendees are expected to attend the facilitated sessions de-

scribed in B2.2? 

 

ANSWER 10:  Yes, the consultant is also expected to provide training and coaching 

related to the deliverables. Attendees will be based on the needs of the survey. This 

is seen as a multi year project.  

 

QUESTION 11:  In section B3.1, “tools” is listed as an IP for TVDSB upon comple-

tion of this RFP.  Can you clarify what is meant by this? Specifically, would these 

“tools” be what is developed as a result of the data collection analysis by the consult-

ant for TVDSB and not the tools required to conduct the data collection and analysis, 

which would be proprietary to the vendor? 

 

ANSWER 11:  Tools is an encompassing term that could include a survey devel-

oped for our staff or perhaps a training aid.  

 

QUESTION 12:  Is there a recommended start date for the timeline? 

 

ANSWER 12:  Fall of 2021 

 

QUESTION 13:  Print and Signed documents - should those be uploaded as PDF 

files? 

 

ANSWER 13:  These documents should be uploaded as .pdf files. 

 

QUESTION 14:  Is there a preferred file format for supporting documents? 

 

ANSWER 14:  These documents should be uploaded as .pdf files. 

 

QUESTION 15:  In Worksheet A – Terms, 1.1.1 you outline "the TVDSB's Founda-

tional Leadership Development Program" and state the program will "initially be in-

troduced to the Facilities Services Team". Are the outcomes listed in Worksheet B – 

Requirements, B1.1.3, B1.1.4, and B1.1.5 and workshops in B2.2 related? If so, how 

are they related? 

 

ANSWER 15:  They are not explicitly related. This was simply background info for 

the interested vendors.  

 

QUESTION 16:  In Worksheet A – Terms, 3.1.1 states that the contract "term of this 

agreement shall be for the completion of the 9 training modules." Should our re-

sponse and recommended "reasonable approach to annual training and develop-



ment" (Worksheet D – Pricing, 1) include nine (9) training modules? Would the top-

ics for these training modules be a direct result of gaps and opportunities surfaced 

through the culture assessment? 

 

ANSWER 16:  Yes these topics would be driven by data collected from the survey 

and action that would provide support to those data gaps.  

 

QUESTION 17:  Does the TVDSB have a budget cap or target budget for the culture 

assessment and/or training? 

 

ANSWER 17:  See Answer 2. 

 

QUESTION 18:  Does the TVDSB wish to survey all 8,000 staff biannually? Does 

the TVDSB wish to cut survey data by a predetermined set of demographics? 

 

ANSWER 18:  The survey will only be used with the 1,000 Facility Services staff and 

this group is intended to be surveyed twice annually.  

 

QUESTION 19:  How many leaders will be provided ongoing leadership develop-

ment opportunities connected to the Employee Culture Assessment and Training? 

 

ANSWER 19:  Approximately 30. 

 

QUESTION 20:  Do you require that we confirm "I will comply" or "I will not comply" 

for each and every row in Worksheet A – Terms? It seems some rows do not require 

a response, but we would rather be thorough than miss a required confirmation. 

 

ANSWER 20:  In the interest of thoroughness you may reply to each row. 

 

QUESTION 21:  You have asked us to complete the worksheet and "do not convert 

the worksheets to a different file format", "they must uploaded to us in Excel format." 

 In Worksheet A – Terms, 7.1.4 you state "proponents should include 

page numbers" which is difficult when responding in a worksheet. 

Please confirm that we do not need page numbers for the Excel sub-

missions. 

 How would you like us to include images, PDF documents, etc. that 

cannot be embedded into the Excel document? For example, Work-

sheet A – Terms, 6.2.1 you request an organizational chart. Should we 

upload the organizational chart as a separate document (i.e. in PDF 

format)? 



 You also state "supplemental materials will not qualify as substitutes 

for direct responses to the bid’s requirements unless specifically re-

quested." How do we submit images, PDFs, or samples that cannot be 

properly described/illustrated in an Excel document? 

 

ANSWER 21:   

 Page numbers are not necessary on the Excel document. 

 Please upload your organizational chart as a .pdf document. 

 Please upload these items as .pdf documents. 

 

QUESTION 22:  The following series of instructions seem to conflict each other. We 

are asked to print and sign all worksheets and upload files back to the TVDSB. The 

first instruction states not to convert worksheets to a different file format, but if we 

print and sign and then upload, they will be converted to PDF. Additionally, do you 

require us to return a hardcopy in addition to uploading the files as part of electronic 

submission? 

9.3.2.1 Do not convert the worksheets to a different file format (i.e. Word, .pdf, 

etc.).  They must be uploaded to us in Excel format. 

9.3.2.2 Do not modify the Excel files by adding or deleting rows or columns, 

etc. 

9.3.3 Print and sign all worksheets.  The printed and signed copies must be 

returned as hard copies. 

9.3.4 Upload files back to the TVDSB using the "Your Uploaded Files for this 

Tender" area. 

 

ANSWER 22:  Please return both the completed Excel spreadsheet in Excel format 

and signed and scanned as a .pdf document.  Do to Covid we are not accepting any 

hardcopy submissions. 

 

QUESTION 23:  Can TVDSB please share an organizational chart including the ti-

tles of leaders included in the "leadership team" identified in Worksheet B – Require-

ments, B1.1.2 and B1.1.3? 

 

ANSWER 23:  We will not be providing an organizational chart. 

 

QUESTION 24:  In Worksheet B – Requirements, B5.2 you require we submit CVs 

for staff working on the project. Would you be satisfied with detailed biographies or 

resumes instead of CVs? Will biographies/resumes be considered "specifically re-

quested supplemental material" and can they be uploaded separately? 

 

ANSWER 24:  CVs are preferred but a detailed biography can be accepted. 

 



QUESTION 25:  In Worksheet B – Requirements, B6.1 you ask that we "please pro-

vide samples of previous surveys, including the analysis of the results and the com-

munication of the results and two facilitated sessions which you have delivered in 

the past." Will these samples be considered "specifically requested supplemental 

material"? Can we upload samples in Word, PowerPoint or PDF format as supple-

mental materials? 

 

ANSWER 25:  These samples can be uploaded as Word or .pdf documents. 

 

QUESTION 26:  In Worksheet B – Requirements, B8.0 can we please include our 

timelines as separate Excel documents uploaded as "specifically requested supple-

mental material" in order to avoid modifying the Excel file by adding rows or columns 

(Worksheet A, 9.3.2.2)? 

 

ANSWER 26:  These can be uploaded as Excel or .pdf documents. 

 

QUESTION 27:  To confirm, in Worksheet D – Pricing, D1 you are asking for one 

single overall price for all of the work included in the Scope of Work? 

 

ANSWER 27:  Yes one single price is required but a price breakdown by area and 

costs for additional scope can be included.  

 

QUESTION 28:  In Worksheet B – Requirements, 4.1 you state the workshops are to 

be delivered "virtually or at a physical TVDSB site". Is the workshop location at the 

discretion of the TVDSB or of the provider? 

 

ANSWER 28:  Our preference is for in person workshops, but we are leaving flexibil-

ity to allow for work to continue within the context of our global pandemic. Both par-

ties would need to work cooperatively on this aspect to ensure the best outcomes for 

the workshop participants.  

 

 


